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From:   
Sent: 15 September 2025 17:46 
To: Sian Parsons <sian.parsons@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Street Trading Permit Subcommittee Hearing 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good afternoon Sian,  

 

Many thanks for the pack, which I have read through. 

 

Please thank the committee for attempting to find a different date for the hearing. I am 
sorry that I am unable to attend. 

 

I attach two photographs taken from the lay-by in question. I actually saw two vehicles 
move out of it as I approached ( it is well used, and presumably for the reason it was 
constructed in the first place, and not for fast food vans!). 

 

I have tried to show the proximity of the bus stops on both side of the road as I still 
strongly believe that these will be obstructed for users by a tall vehicle such as a fast 
food truck. I am concerned on safety grounds here, especially when pedestrians wish to 
cross the road. 

 

I hope all my concerns and objections will be fairly heard in my absence. 

 

Will I be informed of the outcome at all please? 

 

Many thanks for all your correspondence. 

 

Kind regards  

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



From: Councillor Leslie Sibley <   
Sent: 19 September 2025 12:22 
To: Aaron Hetherington > 
Subject: Agenda for General Licensing Acts Sub Committee, Tuesday 23 September 
2025, 10.30 am 

 

Dear Aaron, 

 

I wish to attend and speak at the above meeting as a local Ward Member  for the area. 

 

I note in the  report at 4.8 that no objections or responses  were received regarding this 
Licensing Application from the T.V. Police, Environmental Protection 
Department,  Health, Planning,  Highways, Bicester Town Council and the Street Scene 
Department. 

I am surprised that Highways have not raised concerns that the Burger Van by it size will 
dominate the small Lay -by and will overlap onto the busy Shakespeare Drive. This will 
cause visibility and other highway issues for pedestrians, cyclists and motorists, as well 
as leading to displacement of parking . The lay by is well used by local residents and 
motorists for the quick visit to the shops as listed at 3.1 of the report. 

 

I look forward to making other comments at the meeting on the 23rd of September  

 

Best wishes  

 

Les 

Cllr Les Sibley 

Bicester West 
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